

RECEIVED

6/11/15  
2:24pm

JUN 11 2015

2014R00399/MSL

AT 8:30 \_\_\_\_\_ M  
WILLIAM T. WALSH  
CLERK

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT  
DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA	:	Criminal No. <i>15-285 (FLW)</i>
	:	
v.	:	18 U.S.C. § 2241(a)(1) &
	:	18 U.S.C. § 2244(a)(1)
	:	
MICHAEL TAYLOR	:	<u>I N D I C T M E N T</u>

The Grand Jury in and for the District of New Jersey,  
sitting in Trenton, charges:

COUNT ONE  
(Aggravated Sexual Abuse by Force)

On or about March 15, 2014, in the District of New  
Jersey, within the boundaries of Joint Base McGuire-Dix-  
Lakehurst, an area within the maritime and territorial  
jurisdiction of the United States, the defendant,

MICHAEL TAYLOR

did knowingly cause Victim #1 to engage in a sexual act, to wit,  
the penetration, however slight, of Victim #1's genital opening  
by the defendant's finger with an intent to abuse, humiliate,  
harass, degrade or arouse or gratify the sexual desire of any  
person, by the use of force against Victim #1.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section  
2241(a)(1).

COUNT TWO  
(Aggravated Sexual Abuse by Force)

On or about March 15, 2014, in the District of New Jersey, within the boundaries of Joint Base McGuire-Dix-Lakehurst, an area within the maritime and territorial jurisdiction of the United States, the defendant,

MICHAEL TAYLOR

did knowingly cause Victim #1 to engage in a sexual act, to wit, contact between the mouth and penis, by the use of force against Victim #1.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2241(a)(1).

COUNT THREE  
(Aggravated Sexual Abuse by Force)

On or about March 15, 2014, in the District of New Jersey, within the boundaries of Joint Base McGuire-Dix-Lakehurst, an area within the maritime and territorial jurisdiction of the United States, the defendant,

MICHAEL TAYLOR

did knowingly cause Victim #2 to engage in a sexual act, to wit, contact between the mouth and penis, by the use of force against Victim #2.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2241(a)(1).

COUNT FOUR  
(Abusive Sexual Contact)

On or about March 15, 2014, in the District of New Jersey, within the boundaries of Joint Base McGuire-Dix-Lakehurst, an area within the maritime and territorial jurisdiction of the United States, the defendant,

MICHAEL TAYLOR

did knowingly cause Victim #2 to engage in sexual contact, to wit, the intentional touching, through the clothing, of Victim #2's genitalia with an intent to abuse humiliate, harass, degrade, or arouse or gratify the sexual desire of any person, by the use of force against Victim #2.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2244 (a) (1) .

COUNT FIVE  
(Abusive Sexual Contact)

On or about March 15, 2014, in the District of New Jersey, within the boundaries of Joint Base McGuire-Dix-Lakehurst, an area within the maritime and territorial jurisdiction of the United States, the defendant,

MICHAEL TAYLOR

did knowingly cause Victim #2 to engage in sexual contact, to wit, the intentional touching, through the clothing, of Victim #2's groin with an intent to abuse humiliate, harass, degrade, or arouse or gratify the sexual desire of any person, by the use of force against Victim #2.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2244(a)(1).

A TRUE BILL

  
FOREPERSON

  
PAUL J. FISHMAN  
United States Attorney

CASE NUMBER: \_\_\_\_\_

---

---

**United States District Court  
District of New Jersey**

---

---

**UNITED STATES OF AMERICA**

**v.**

**MICHAEL TAYLOR**

---

---

**INDICTMENT FOR**

18 U.S.C. § 2241(a)(1)

18 U.S.C. § 2244(a)(1)

---

---

**PAUL J. FISHMAN**

*UNITED STATES ATTORNEY*

*NEWARK, NEW JERSEY*

---

---

**MOLLY S. LORBER**

*ASSISTANT U.S. ATTORNEY*

*(609) 989-2190*

---

---